IN THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL, : No. 2471 Disciplinary Docket No. 3

Petitioner No. 59 DB 2018
V. Attorney Registration No. 88820
RAPHAEL A. SANCHEZ, (Out of State)
Respondent
ORDER

PER CURIAM

AND NOW, this 4" day of May, 2018, upon consideration of the Verified
Statement of Resignation, Raphael A. Sanchez is disbarred on consent from the Bar of
this Commonwealth, see Pa.R.D.E. 215, and he shall comply with the provisions of

Pa.R.D.E. 217. Respondent shall pay costs to the Disciplinary Board pursuant to
Pa.R.D.E. 208(g).

A True Copy Patricia Nicola
As Of 5/4/2018

3
4

Attest: T
Chief Cler ]
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania



BEFORE THE DISCIPLINARY BOARD OF
THE SUPREME COURT OF PENNSYLVANIA

OFFICE OF DISCIPLINARY COUNSEL,
Petitioner
: ODC File No. Cl1l-18-146
V. :
: Atty. Registration No. 88820
RAPHAEL A. SANCHEZ, :
Regpondent : (Out of State)

RESIGNATICN
UNDER Pa.R.D.E. 215

Raphael A. Sanchez, Esquire, hereby tenders his
uncond1t10na1 re91gnat10n from the practlce of law in the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvanla in conformlty w1th Rule 215—
Pa.R.D,E. '("Enforcement Rules"); _and further states ae
folicus: ; PRI

1. He is an attorney admltted in the Commonwealth of
‘Pennsylvanla, hav1ng been admltted to the baern May 15, 2002.
His attorney registration number is 88820.

2. He desires to submit his resignation as a member.of
said bar.

3. Hisvresignation ig freely and yoluntarily rendered;
he is not being subjected to coercionAor duress; and he is
fuliy aware of the” implioatione .ott‘submitting ‘this
resiggétioﬁ_ . I CLown L TR ,
! 4.”' He :ieh aware that there ‘are presently pendlng

1nvestlgatlons 1nto allegatlons that he has been gullty of

mlsconduct based upon his guilty plea to crlmJnal chaig?t_E?[)

APR 20 2018

Office of the Secretary
The Disciplinary Board of the
Supreme Court of Pennsylvania




more fully set forth in the Information, a true and correct
copy of which is attached as “Exhibit A.”

5. On February 15, 2018, he pled guilty in the United
States District Court for the Western District of Washington
to one count of Wire Fraud, 18 U.S.C. § 1343, and one count of
Aggravated Identity Theft, 18 U.S.C. 1028A. A true and
correct copy of the Plea Agreement, which includes the Factual
Basis for Plea, is attached as “Exhibit B.”

6. On March 2, 2018, the Honorable Robert 8. Lasnik,
United States District Judge, accepted Respondent’s guilty
plea to Counts One and Two contained in the Information and
adjudged Respondent guilty of such crimes. (Exhibit C)

7. He submits the within resignation because each crime
for which he was adjudged guilty stands as a per se ground for
digcipline under Enforcement Ruleg 214{(e) and 203(b) (1}, and
because he is guilty of the crimes.

8. He submits the withiﬁ resignation because he knows
that if charges were vredicated upon his criminal conviction,
he could not successfully defend against those charges.

9. He is fully aware that submission of this
Resignation Statement is irrevocable and that he can only
apply for reinstatement to the practice of law pursuant to the

provisions of Enforcement Rule 218(b) and {(c).




10. He is aware that pursuant to Enforcement Rule
215(c), the fact that he has tendered this resignation shall
become a matter of public record immediately upon delivery of
the resignation statement to Disciplinary Counsel or the
Secretary of the Board.

11. Upon entry of the order disbarring him on consent,
he Qill promptly comply with the notice, withdrawal,
resignation, trust accounting, and cease-and-desist provisions
of subdivisions (a), (b), (c) and (d} of Enforcement Rule 217.

12. After entry of the order disbarring him on consent,
he will file a verified statement of compliance as required by
Enforcement Rule 217 (e) (1).

. 13. He is aware that the waiting period for eligibility
to apply for reinstatement to the practice of law under
Enforcement Rule 218(b) shall not begin until he.files the
verified statement of compliance, and if the order of
disbarment contains a provigion that makes the disbarment
retrdéctive,to an earlier date, then the waiting period will
be deemed to have begun on that earlier date.v

14. He acknowledges that he is fully aware of his right
to consult and employ counsel to represent him in the instant

proceeding. He has{has not retained,\consulted with and acted

upon the advice of counsel in connection with his decision to

execute the within resignation.




It is understood that the statements made herein are
subject to the penalties of 18 Pa.C.S., Section 4904 (relating

to unsworn falsification to authorities).

Al
Signed this /;?f day of é;omoé? , 2018.

GLLD il

Rapliael A. Sanch

&
WITNESS: / I

v




CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

I cemfy that this filing complies with the provisions of the Public Access Policy of the
Unified Judicial System of Pennsylvania: Case Records of the Appellate and Trial Courts that
require filing confidential information and documents differently than non-confidential

information and documents.

Submitted by: Office of Disciplj Counsel
Signature: M L Ewg

7 v v U
Name: Harriet R. Brumberg, Disciplinary Counsel

Attorney No. (if applicable): 31032
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FLED. . ENTERED

e LODGED . RECEIVED

FEB 12 2018 ;
1 AT SEATTLE -~ UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
was%ﬂ( .8, DISTRICT CoumT WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON
BY . DEPUTY
3 A _ '
4|l UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, , /e S— L
5 ~ Plaintiff, - NO. 18-CR- 0040 :
6 : A INFORMATION
7 v. : Count One: 18 U.S.C. §1343
‘3| RAPHAEL A. sancHEZ, (Wire Fraud)
9' Defendant. Count Two: 18 U.S.C, § 1028A A
: ' (Aggravated Identity Theft)
10
11
12
13 TthnitedStatesofAmerica,bjandthroughthéUniﬁStaichpartmentofJuxﬁoe,
14 ' ‘ . :
5 Criminal Division, Public Integrity Section, charges that:
16 COUNT ONE
. Wire Fraud :
17 (Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343) A
18 Beginning in or dbout October, 2013, and continuing until on or about October 25, 2017,
19 ’ '
2 in the Western District of Washington, the defendant,
21 . RAPHAEL A. SANCHEZ,
22 || devised and intended to devise a scheme and artifice to defraud financial institutions, including
23 || American Express Company, Bank of America Corporation, Capital One Financial Corporation,
244] ' :
’s Citibank, Discover Financial Services, and JPMorgan Chase & Co., by using the personally
26 identifying information of seven aliens in various stages of immigration proceedings with the
27 || United States Immigrations and Customs Enforcement to obtain money and property by means of
281 -1 , US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CRININAL DIVISION
PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECTION
1400 Naw YORK AVENUE, NW
WASEINGTGH, D.C. 20005
() 5141412

4 ! |
- Exhibit A -
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materially false and frandulent pretenses, representations, and promises, and in doing o,
u-ansmitbedandcausedtobeu'ansmittedbymeansofwireoommunieaﬁonsininw;stateorforcign
commerce, writings, signals, and email communications for the purpose of executing such scheme
and artifice to defraud; includinébutnotlimitedtoihefoﬂowingemaﬂ'ﬂm-SANCHEanusedto

be sent v1a interstate wires: A
DATE OF WIRE | DESCRIPTION OF WIRE COMMUNICATION
' Email message sent from Raphael.Sanchez@ice.dhs.gov -to
. Rephael:Sanchez@ice.dhs.gov and Raphael -sanchez@yahoo.com, |- -
April 18,2016 containing a Puget Sound Energy bill addressed to R H. for service

at 3516 South Webster Street #A, Seattle, Washington, and an
image of a United States permanent resident card and the
biographical page of a Chinese passport issued to R.H., originating
in Washington and utilizing email servers in West Virginia and
Mississippi

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1343,
COUNT TWO
Aggravated Identity Theft
(Title 18, United States Code, Section 1028A)
On or about July 5, 2016, in the Western District of Washington, the defendant,
RAPHAEL A. SANCHEZ,

did knowingly transfer, possess, and use, ivithout lawful authority, a means of identification of .

another person, including the name, Social Security number, and birth date of R.H., a real person,

during and in relation to a felony violation emumerated in 18 U.S.C. § 1028A(c), to wit, wire frand

in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1343, as charged in Count One of this Information, in violation of 18
USC. § 1028AGX1). '
-2 o , . U.8. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

1400 NEw YORK AVENURL NW -
Wasmnearon, D.C, 20005
Q02)514-1412
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Respectfully submitted,

ANNALOU TIROL
ACTING CHIEF

Pl?LIC IN&RITY—iCTION
' Aﬁ Cass 4 .

Public Integrity Section

United States Department of Justice

1400 New York Avenue NW, 12th Floor
* Washington, D.C,

1400 New YORK AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 -
(202) 514-1412
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ENTERED

FLED " CerEiVED

i
| LODGED ——

TSEA

STEAN
BY

AT cou '
x,anKD?sgra%TTgF WASHING"TON L

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURTFOR THE

|| WESTERN DIS'IRICT OF WASHINGTON

AT SEATTLE

UNITED STATE,S OF AMERICA
Plamﬁff

v
'RAPHAEL A, SANCHEZ -
Deféndant.

NO. 18:CR-tyyany NL

| PLEA AGREEMENT

T-he Umted States of Amenca, by and through Luke Cass and Jessxea C

Department ofJusme and RAPHAEL SANCHEZ
{|the followmg Plea Agreement : :

(heremaﬁer “the defendant”) enter mio

Us, DEPARmENT OF msnc.: )
.. CrMINAL DvISION. ©
PUBLICINTBGRITY SECTION
14001!1-:\» Yorx AVENUE, NW
WASH!NGTQN D.C; 20005
) (202)5144412 o

b Exhibit B
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' Charges and Statutox_y Penalties . .
.1.' ' The defendant agrees to waive indictment and to plead gmlty toa two count

Infonnatlon chargmg him with orie count of wire fraud in violation of 18US.C. § 1343
and one count of aggravated 1dent1ty theft in violation of 18US.C. § 1028A '
The defendant understands that Count One has the followmg essential
elements, each of Wh1ch t‘he Umted States would be requ:red to prove beyond areasonable N
deubtattnal - PR ' : = '

. defraud, v
b Second that the defendant chd so with the mtent to deﬁaud

c. - Thud, that the scheme or artifice to defraud mvolved a matenally false e o

) o .. or fraudulent pretense representation, or promxse and v A
o Fourth, that the defendant transmitted or caused tobe transmltted by
. means cf wire commmucatlon in mterstate or fore1gn commerce :
Wrmngs, sxgns, signals, pxctures or sounds for the purpose of executmg -
‘such scheme or attempting to do so. '
3. The defendant understands Count Two has the follovwng essenmal elements,
each of wh1ch the Unrted States wou]d be required to prove beyond a reasonable doubt at

{itrial:

F Fnrst, that the defendant committed an 'enumarated felony off‘ense a5

. _deﬁned in18'USC. § 1028A(c)(5) spemﬁcallywme fraud as: alleged' L

in Count One of the Infom:auon _
b :Second, that. dunng and in relatlon to that oﬁfense the defendant»
: _’lmowmgly transferred, possessed, or: usedameans of 1dent1ﬁcatlon of
""area[person, ] o '
o c ' '~‘Th1rd, that the defendant d1d so w1thout lawﬁtlauthonty, :

-2 : - . - US.DEPARTMENT-OF JUSTICE
T CRIMINAL DIVISION
PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECTION -
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NwW
WASHINGTON, D:C, 20005
(202)514-1412

: ﬁ'ia._ﬁ' :' ViFirst, tbat the defendant knomngly dewsed a scheme er art1ﬁce to o
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Case 2:18-cr-00040-RSL  Document 6 Filed 02/15/18 Page 3 0f16

d.  Fourth, that the means of identification belonged to another .person;

and S ‘
e, " ;Fxfth that the defendant knewthatthe rieans of 1dent1ﬁcat10nbelonged o
to another person - ' ‘

4, The defendant understands that pursuant to 18 U S .C. § 1343, Count One
carnes a maxxmum sentence of tblrty years of nnpnsonment a fine of up to $1 000, 000 '

and a term of superwsed release of not more thian five years. Defendant must also pay a

' Spec1a1 Monetary Assessment of § 100 00 at or before the time of sentencmg

5. The defendant uriderstands that pursuant to 18 U S.C.§ 1028A, Count Two
can"ies a statutory mandatory minimum ‘seritence of two years of tmpmsenment that must
be 1mposed consécutive to any other sentence Jmposed by the Court a ﬁne of up. to-
$250 000 and aterm of supemsed release of not more than one yesr. Defendant must also :

pay a Spee1al Monetaxy Assessment of $100.00 at or before the mne of sentenemg

. 6. The defendant understands that superwsed release 1s a penod of nme :
followmg mpnsonment durmg thch he w:dl be subject to certain restncnve condmons

|and requxrements ‘The defendant further understands that 1f superv1sed release is 1mposed '
and he vxolates one or more of the eondmons or requirements, the defendant could be

»retumed to prison for all or part of ‘the term of supervised release that was ongmally

posed Thls could result in the defendant’s servmg atotal term of mpnsonment greater

than the statutory ma:nmum stated above,

7. . The defendant understands that as-a part of any sentence in addztlon to any

tenn of i smpnsonment ancl/or fine that is imposed, the Court may order the defendant 10

||pay rest1tu’non to any V1ct1m of the oﬁ‘ense as reqmred by law.

~ As’ part of this Plea Agreement, the Pubhc Integnty Section agrees not to

: prosecute the defendant for any additional offenses known fo it as of the t1me of thls .

Agreement that are based upon evidence in its possession at this time, and that arise out of

|| the conduet ngmg rise to this mves'ngatlon In this regard, the defendant reeogmzes the

-3 . ‘ u §. DEPAmlENTOFJUSTlCE
CRIMINAL DIVISION
PUBLICINTEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW
WasHmicToN, B.C 20005
(202)504-1412 -




o T TS S T SRR  SEL U T N SRy

ORI I I S SO U C S C SR S SV

—

Case 2:18-cr-00040-RSL Document 6 Filed 02/15/18 Page 4 of 16

‘Public Integrity Section has-agreed not to prosecute all of the ¢riminal oharges the evidence

establishes were committed by the defendant solely because of the prontises made by the
defendant“in ﬂllS Agreement. The defendant agrees, however that for purposes of
preparmg the Presentence Repoit, the Pubhc Integrlty Sectton will provxde the United
States Probatlon Ofﬁce thh ev1dence of all conduct connmtted by the defendant This
agreement is not 1ntended to prov1de any lmnatton of habthty ansmg out of any cnmes of ,
violence that may have been committed hy the defendant '

Factual Stlpulatmn

9. The defendant agrees that the attached “Factual Basis for Plea” falrly and ’

accurately descnbes the defendant’s actions and involvemerit in the offenses to whlch ‘the

| defendant is pleading gullty "The defendant knowmgly, voluntanIy, and truthfully admits -

the facts set forth in the Factual Basis for Plea, and that the Umted States would | prove each . |
of the facts beyond a reasonable doubt if thls case proceeded to tnal ' '

: 10;:' The defendant acknowledges that no one has promlsed or guaranteed what |

| sentence the Court will £ tmpose ’I‘he defendant is aware that the sentence will be 1mposed

by the Court after consniermg the Umted States Sentencing Guidelines and related Policy

-Statements (herematfter “US8.G> ot “Serrtencmg Guxdehnes”) The deféndanti_- '

acknowledges and understands that the Court will compute an adv1sory sentence under the
Sentencmg Guidelines and that the applicable gmdelmes wﬂl be determmed by the Court
relymg in part on the resylts of a Pre-Sentence Investigatton conducted. by the Court’

jprobatxon ofﬁce whlch W111 commence after the guilty plea has been entered The
. ‘defendant is also aware that, under certain ctroumstances the Comt may depart from the
advxsory sentenczng gutdehne range that it has computed, and may mcrease that adv1sory o

j gmdelmes range up to and mcludmg the statutory max1mum sentence, or IoWer that_ N
| advisory gmdehnes range. The defendant is further aware and understands that the Court

is required. to constder the adVLSOI'y gurdehne range detenmned under the Sentencmg' '

-4 ) L us. DEPARTM%‘T QOF: JUSTICE
CrIMINAL DIvision
PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE; NW
. WaSHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202)514-1412
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Guldelmes butis not bound to impose that sentence, that the court is permltted to taﬁor the -

ultunate sentence in hght of other statutory conmderatxons, and that such uIUmate sentence

may either be’ more severe or less severe than the Sentencmg Guldelmes advxsory
| sentence Knowmg these facts t.he defendant understands and acknowledges that the court
‘has the. authonty to 1mpose any sentence within and up to the statutory mammum'

authorized by law for the oﬁ‘enses identified in Paragraph One and that the defendant may )
not thhdraw the plea solely as 1 zesult of the sentence imposed. . - o
: 11 "The Umted States reserves the right to mfonn the Court and the probatlon

off‘ ice of all facts pertment to the sentencing process, mcludmg all relevant mformatlon :

' concermng the’ oﬁ‘enses comnntted whether charged of not, as well as concernmg the o '

defendant and the defendarit’s background. Subject only to the express terms of any'
agreed-upon sentenCmg recomimendations contamed in thls Plea Agreement the United

, States further reserves the nght to make- any. recornmendatmn as to the quallty and quanttty» o
gl of * punishment.” ' ' ' R

v The defendant is aware that any estnnate of the probable sentence or the'

| probable sentencmg range. relatmg to the defendant pur, suant to the advxsory Sentencmg '

Gutdehnes that the defendant may have recerved from any source 1s only a predtctlon and

|not a prormse, and is not bmdmg on'the United States, the probatxon ofﬁce or the Court

except as expressly prov1ded in this Plea Agreement

Sentencmg Gmdehnes Stlgulatmns ‘ :
,13’. _ ' The defendant understands that the sentence in thls case wﬂl be determmed '

consrderatton of the Sentencmg Guldehnes as set fmth in the Gmdehnes Manual for 2016
Pursuant to Federal Rule of Cnmmal Procedure ll(c)(l)(B), and to asmst the Court in :

5 || determining the appropriate sentence, the parttes stipulate to the foIIowmg

S A Offense Level under the Guidelines

-5 . . : . U.5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
" CRIMINAL DIVISION -
 PUBLICINTEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW YORK A VENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 514-1412
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i Count Ope: Wire Fraud

R : The parhes agree to a Total Adj usted Offense Level of 20 based for Count
One based on the followmg stipulated calculation:
Base Offense Level (§ 2B1.1(a)(1)) 7
‘Loss Amount of more than $150,000 (§ 2B1. 1OXDE) + 10
| Sophisticated Meéns (§ 2B1. 1(b)(2)(10) 2
| Vulnerable Viotim (§3AL10X1) 42
Abuse of Position of Trust (§ 3B1.3) w2
Total Offense Level , : B : 23 o

i, Comt  Twor Aggravated © Mdemty  ThoR
: Pursuant -to U.S.S. G. § 2B1. 6(a), for a defendant conwcted of >
vxolatmg 18U C. - § 1028A the Guideline sentence is the term of i mprmonment requn'ed N
by statute.. Therefore, the- Guldehne sentence for Count Two of the Infonnahon is 24

{months of i mpnsonment consecutwe to Count One of the Informauon

b Acceptance of Responsxblhty
_ Prov1dedthat the defendant olearly demonsnaies acceptance of respons1bﬂ1ty, to'the
sansfacnon of the Umted States through the defendant’s al]ocunon and subsequent

' would be appxognate, pursuant 1o U S 8. G § 3E1 I(a) The Umted States however, may o o

oppose any ad_]ustrnent for acceptanoe of respon51b1hty if the defendant ‘
i fails to adrmt a complete factual basis for the plea at the tIme the
o -defendant IS sentenced ot at any other time; v :
o n .chalienges the adequacy or sufﬁcxency of the Umted States oﬁ‘er of

proof at any tune after the plea is ente1ed
6 - L S o , : : "vus DEPARMENTGFJUSUCE
’ o CRMEVAL DIVISION
Punuclmmerrvsp.cnon
1400 New YORK AVENUE, NW

WASH'!NGTD}{ D C. 20003
(202)514-1412 .

-Ievel red ctlon o
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111 denies involvement in the offense;
iv. gwes conﬂlctmg statemenits about. that 1nvolvement or is. untmthﬁﬂ-
' w1ththe Court the United States or the Probatiori Office; .
V. failsto give complete and accurate mformatlon about the defendani’
fmancml status to the Probation Ofﬁce,
Vi obstructs or attempts to obstruct Justwe pnor to sentencmg,
: iv'ii;, has engaged in conduct prior to sxgnmg this PIea Agreement ‘which

“Justice, and has fa11ed to fully dtsclose such cenduct to. the Umted .
- States prlor to s1gmng this Plea Agreement; T
viil, - faﬂs to appear in"court as requxred ' S :
: ix{' '.after s1gnmg this PIea Agreement, engages in addmonal cnmma.l
o conduet; or
LK | :‘attempts to withdraw the plea of gullty
If the defendant has accepted responsibility as descnbed above, and gwen that the o
defendant’s offense level is sixteen (16) or greater, the Umted States agrees that an -

ddmonal 1-level reductlon would be agpropnate, pursuant to § 3EL. I(b) of the Sentenemg
Gutdehnes, because the def endant has ass1sted authontles by prov1d ing nmer notiee ofthe

‘ defendant’s mtentaon to enter a plea of guﬂty, thereby perm:ttmg the Umted States to avoid _
ﬁ preparmg for tnaI and pemuttmg the Cort to aﬂocate its resources efﬁctently

-In accordance with the above the. Defendant apphcabie Gu1delmes Offense Leve

is 20,

e Cmmnal History Catetzorv

Based upon the mfermatton oW available to the Umted States mcludmg ‘

5. representanons by the defense the defendant has no criminal mstory In accordance w1t.h :
1{the above, therefore, the defendant’s Criminal History Category is L.

- d.. Agghcable Gmdelme Range

-7 B : U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
: CRIMINAL DIVISION
PUBLIC INTEGRITY' SECTION
1400 NEW YORR AVENUE, NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202)514-1412 -~

reasonably could be V1ewed as obstruction or an. attempt to obstmct Cl
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Based upon the calculations set forth above, the defendant’s snpulated Sentencmg
Gurdelmes range is thnty—three to forty-one months (the “St1pulated Gurdehnes Range”)
In addmon, there is-a mandatory consecutwe term of mensonment for convrc‘non mlder
18 U.S. C.§ 1028A adding twenty-four months to this range. o

e. Agreed Recommendatmn Reggrdmg Im;gnsonment .
Pursuant to Federal Ruleof Crnmnal Procedure 1 l (c)(l )(B), the parties Jomﬂy agree

to recommend 24 months of i 1rnpr1sonment for Count One and 24 months of i 1mpnsomnent

mpmsonment The defendant understands that this recommendatlon 1s not bmdmg on the
Court arid that the Court may reject fhe recommendatlon of the parues and may 1mpose any
term of nnprrsonrnent up to the statutory maxrmum penalty authorized by law. The
defendant further understands that he cannot withdraw his gmlty pleas simply because of
the sentence nnposed by the- district court. Except. as otherwise prov1ded in. thls Plea |

jAgreernent, the partres are tree to present arguments regardmg any other aspect of

| sentencmg

Court Not Bound by the Plea Aggeement
4. The- defendant understands that pursuarnt to Federal Rulee of - Cnrmna.l

Procedure ll(c)(l)(B) and 11(c)(3)(B), the Court is not bound by the above stipulations,
either as to questions of fact or as to the partles deterrmnanon of the apphcable Guldehnes

: range or other sentencing issues.  In the event that the Court consuiers any Guxdehnes '
ad_]ustments, departures or calculanons different from any snpulanons contamed in this
v-'Plea Agreement or- contemplates a sentence outside the Gmdelmes range based upon the

general sentencmg factors listed i in 18 US.C. § 3553(&), the parnes reserve the nght to
answer any related inquiries from the Court.

Rights Under Rule 11(b), Fed. R. Crim. P. | A
: ,' 15. The del‘endant understands that the - Government has the nght, in a

| pr osecution for: pelj}ury or false statement, to use agamst the defendant any statement that

.8 - - us: nsmrmmanusncs
- CRIMINAL DIVISION

PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECTION

1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW

WASHINOTON, I3.C. 20005 -
(202) 514-1412

for Count Two to’ be served oonsecunvely for -a-total term of forty—erght (48) months of - -
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the defendant gives under oath during the guilty plea colloguy. The defendani' also
understands that the defendant has the right: (A) to plea not guilty, or having a[ready 50
pleaded, the right to perswt in that plea; (B) to a speedy and public tnal before a Jury of his
peers (C) to the effectxve asmstance of counsel at mal, mcludmg, if the defendant could
not afford an aiiorney, the nght to have the Court appoint one for hun, (E) to be presumed

mnocent un'ul guzlt has been estabhshed beyond ateasonable doubt st tnal (F) to confront e

and cross-examme adverse w1tnesses (G) to compe] or subpoena w1tnesses to appear on - L
his behalf at tnai and (H) to testtfy orremain silent at tnal at Wmch trtal such sﬂenee could' e
not be used agalnst the defendant The defeéndant also understands thai the Constmmon
| guarantees the nght to be considered for release until tnal1 and if found gmlty of the
charges, the nght to appeal the conwctlon on such charges foa higher court. The defendant
: understands that 1f the Court accepts th1s plea of g\.ulty, the defendant waives all of these
,nghts o

 Waiver of A iellate Ri hts»and Rights to Collateral Attack
16 “The defendant is aWare that the defendant has the nght to challenge ‘the

defendant’s sentence and guilty plea on dtreet appeal The defendant isalso aware that the
defendant .._may, in some cncmn_stanees, be able to argue that the 'det_‘endant.’s gux_}ty plea o
| should be set aside, or sentence set aside or reduced in a collateral challenge (such as
| pursuant o0 a. motion under 28 US.C. § 2255). Knowing that, and exchinge for the
| promlses made by the government in entenng this Plea Agreernent, the defendant

voluntarﬂy and expressly wawes all rights to appeal or collaterally attack the defendant s

| convxctton, sentence or any other matter relating to this prosecuﬁon whether such a nght -
o appeal or coliateral a;ttack anses under 18 US C. § 3742 28 U S c. § 1291 28 U S C.
§ 2255 or- any other prov1s1on of law. o

! Tltle 18, U S C §§ 3141-3 156 Release and Detention Pending Iudwtal Proceedmg

-9 . » us, ﬂEPAR'l‘MENTOF JUSTICE
' : . CraMmNAL D1viston
PUBLICINTEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW. YORK AVENUE, NW °
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202)514-1512° -
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a. Notwithstam_lingthe waiver provision above, if the government appeals from the
sentence, then the defendant may file a direct appeal of the déferidant"s sentence.

- b. If the government. does not appeal then notwithstanding the wawer prowsmn set

collateral relief but may raise only a claim, if otherwise permitted by law i in such a
proeeedmg _ j ' o L
.i. S ,that the defendant’s sentence on any cournt of conV1ct1on exceeds the‘

R statutory maximum for that count as set forth above, .

departure” pursuant to the Sentencing Gmdelmes, ,
iii.  challenging a decision by the senfencing judge to -impose an “upward
v ,-vanance,’f pursuant to 18 . U.8.C. § 3533(a), above the final Sentencmg
Guidelines range detem'uned by the Courtand - '

- cnmmal case prov1ded constttutmnally meffectlve assistarice of counsel

- Ifthe defendant does appeal or seek collateral rellef pursuant to thlS subparagraph _ N

no issue may be presented by the defenda.nt in such a proceedmg other than those descn"bed

|in this su’bparagraph

170 By szgnmg this Plea Agreement, the defendant aclmowledges that the
defendant has discussed the appellate and collateral attack waivers. set forth in Paragraph
16 of this Plea, Agreement with- the defendant’s attorney. The defendant fmther agrees
together with the United States, to request that the Court enter 2 spec1ﬁo fmdmg that the

|| waiver of the defendant’s right to appeal the sentence to be imposed in th;s case was

knowmg and voluntary _ - _
8 The defendent’s waiver of nghts in Paragraph 15 shall niot apply 0 appeals
or challengee based on new legal pnnc1ples in the Unﬂed States Court of Appeals for the

Nmth Clrcmt or. the Umted States Supreme Court cases’ dec1ded aﬁer the date-of thls Plea :

. 10' : : ) U §: DEPARTMENT eﬁum xcE
: ’ o ‘CRIMRNAL DlVlS]ON
Pueue INTEGRIEY SECTION
J 400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW-
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20005
(202) 514—1411 ’

forth in tlus paragraph, the defendant may file a direct appeal or petltlon for
B N challengmg a decmxon by the sentencmg judge to impose an “upward"

iv.  that an attorney whe represented the defenda.nt durmg the course of thts' -
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Agreement that are held by the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Cmnnt or the
Umted States Supreme Court to have retroac’nve eﬁt’ect '

Restltntmn

e ,I 9 In addrtlon 1o the other penaltres provrded by law the Court must also order’ . j
'the defendant to make resntunon pursuant to 18 US.C. § 3663A _The defendant C
-understands that resntutton must be orderéd by the Court to all vxctlms of the defendant s
,crumnal conduct and not merely for those wcnms mcluded in the counts to whmh the °
defendant agrees _to plead gutlty The partres agree that the defendant wrll make qu and
'comp1ete restltutron with the ﬁnal amount to be deterrmned pnor to sentencmg and _

f speclﬁed in- the Presentence Report The defendant also agrees to repay any a:nd all'f
; amounts ewed to the Unﬂ;ed States of Amerlca or the Intemal Revenue Servme asa result
ljof defendant s false ﬁhngs on his tax retums The defendant tmderstands that restltutlon
'may be ordered by the Court to all victims, of the defendant’s ernnmal conduct and not '
merely for those victims included in the counts to which the defendant agrees 1o plead
: gLulty The defendant further acknowledges that he may be requlred to pay for credit- :

'momtonng sermces for the aforementroned Vrctrm Ahens o ensure that ﬂ1en: crecht 1sr o

Breach ef A_rggeement

‘20.:- The defendant understands and. agrees that if; aﬁer entenng thls Plea_
Agreement, the defendant faﬂs speclﬁcally to perform or to fulﬁll completely each and -

every one ef the defendant’s obhgatlons under this Plea Agreement or engages in any

cnmmal actwity’pnor to eentencmg, the defendant will have breached thrs Plea Ag;eem ent. -
|1n the event of sucha breach ' . ‘ _

Ca. the Umted States will be free ﬁ‘om its obhgatlons under the Plea Agreement,
b 'the defendant will not have the right to withdraw the guilty pléa; - ‘
c. the defendant shall be fully subject to criminal prosecution for any other crirn_es,

' including perjury and obstruction of justice; and

T B o . A 118, DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
A : o - CRMINAL DIvISION
" PUBLIC INYEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUB;NW
‘WASHRGTON, DG, 20005
(202)51*1412 ‘
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d. the Uriited States will b free to use agamst the defendant, dtrectly and mdtrectly._, A

- n any cnmmal or civil proceedmg, all statements made by the defendant and |

any of the iriformation or matenals prov1ded by the defendant, mcludtng sueh .

- statements mformatron, and matenals prowded pursuant to this Plea Agreement

‘ “or dunng the. course of any debneﬁngs conducted in anttctpatlon of or after

, :_ entry of this Plea. Agreement, mcludmg the defendant S: statements made durmg _

, "proceedmgs before the Court pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rtﬂes of S
.:":,CnmmalProcedure : R e -' '
2. 'The defendant understands that Rule 11(1) of the Federal Rules of Criniinal

‘Prooechne and Rule 410.of the Federal Rules of Evidence, ordmarﬂy hmtt the adrnisstblhty -

of statements made by 4 defendant in the course ofp]ea dtscussmns or plea proceedmgs 1f _'
a gutlty plea is Iater wrthdrawn. The defendant knowmeg and Voluntanly watves the ri ghts

{ arising under these rules,

S22 The defendant understands and agrees that the Umted States- shall only be -

.requxred to prove abreach of this Plea Agreement bya preponderance of the evxdence The
_defendant further uinderstands and agrees t‘nat the Untted States need only prove a vzol ation

:'of federal state or local cnnunat law by probable cause ini order to establtsh 2 breach of -
: threPlea Agreement '

Nothmg in this Plea Agreement shall be construed to penmt the defendant t0
cormmt pexjury, to make false statements or declaratlons to obstruct jusnce or to protect

1 the defendant from prosecutlon for any crzmes not mcluded W1thm this Plea Agreement or -
' comm1tted by the defendant after the execution of ﬂllS Plea Agreernent The defendant :
' understands and: agrees that the Umted Stntes reserves t:he nght to prosecute the defendant B

for any such offens'es ‘The defendantﬁn'ther understands that ¢ any perjury, false statements '

25 ; ;or deelaratlons, or obstructlon of Justtce relating to the defendant’s obhgattons under this

SRS
. =3 O

Pled Agreement shall constttute a breach of:this Agreement In the event of such a breach,

7. however, the defendant wﬂl not be permrtted to wrthdraw thJs guxlty plea. ‘
1A S o . . . AR £ 8 DEPARWTOFJUST:CE
. . - : - ' ‘CRIMINAL DIViSION ;

PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECTION -
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW

WastiNgron, D.C, 20008
(292)514 21412
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Wiiver. of Statute of Limitations

24, Itis futther agreed that should any conviction followmg the defendant’s plea

of guxlty pursuant to this Plea Agreement be vacated for ; any reason, then any prosecuuon

that i 1s not ttme-barred by the apphcable statute of hmxtatrons on the date of the s1gmng ot‘ '

this Plea Agreement (mcludmg any counts that the United States. has agreed not to

prosecute or to dxsrmss atsentencmg pursuant to this Plea Agreement) may be commenced L
ot remstated agamst the defendant notwrthstandmg the expxranon of the statute of
hm1tat10ns between the s1gmng of this Plea Agreement and the commencement or

remstatement of such prosecution, It is the defendant’s infent m entermg this Plea

Agreement to Walve all defenses based on the statute of limitations w1th 1espect to any '
|| prosecution that is not time-barred on the date that this Plea Agreement is 51gned

Voluntarmess of Plea
25 - The defenda.nt agrees that hie has entered into tlus Plea Agreement ﬁeely and

voluntanly and that no threats or promises, other than the prormses contamed in thls Plea ]

Agreement, were made to mduce the defendant to enter his pleas of guﬂty
Complete Aggeement '

.26, No agreements, pronuses, understandmgs, or representatlons have been -
| made by the partres or the1r counsel——elther orally, in writing, ot by any - other meaus——-: _1
other than those contamed in wntmg heréin, nor wrll any such agreements promrses,-

understandmgs, or representatlons be made unless comrmtted to. wntmg and s1gned by the B

defendant, eefense counsel and a preseeuter for the Pubhc Integnty Sectlon,

- 27. The defendant further understands that tlus Plea Agreement is bmdmg only |
' upon the Public Integnty Section, Ctiminal Dlvrsmn, Umted States Department of Justice.
|| This Plea Agreement does not bind any other office ‘or component of the Umted States

Dep.amnent of Ju_s,tzee; mclud_mg the United States A—tt_omeys Offices, nor does it bind any

state or local authorities. It also does not bar or compromise any civil, tax, or administrative

{claim 'pending or that may be made against the defendant.

213 0 . : R . ' ' US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
' ' i (,RIMIRALDIVISION
PUBLICINTEGRITY'SECTION
" 1400'NEw YORK AVERUE, NW'
WASHlNG’FON D.€.20005
(202)5144412
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28. By signing the Plea Agreement in the space indicated below and refurning

the original once it has also been sighed by counsel for the defendant, the defendant

~14

|| acknowledges that the terms and conditions of this Plea Agreement are satisfactory.

ANNALOU TIROL

Susi ‘;‘-Se_ct'ion

Luk‘e- Caés

Jessica C. Harvey
Trial Attorneys

Public Integrity Section

1400 New York Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20005 -
(202) 514-1412

US. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CRIMINAL DIvISiON
PUBLIC TNTEGRITY.SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW
"WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 514-1412
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DEFENDANT ’S-ACCEPTANCE

"I have read this Plea Agreement m its entxrety and d1scussed 1t W1th my attomey I
_hereby acknowledge that it fully sets forth my agreement with the Umted States I further

state that no additional promlses or representailons have been made to me by any ofﬁc1a1

of the Umted States in connectmn wrth this: matter. I understa.nd the ermes to which I have ’
| agreedto plead guﬂty, the mammum penalt1es for those offenses and Sentencmg Guxdelme
‘penaltles potenuaﬂy apphcable to them Iam satlsﬁed w1th the legal representahon

prov1ded to me by my artorney We have had suff e1ent tnne to meet and dxscuss my case '
We have dtscussed the charges agamst me, poss1ble defenses I m:tghf have the terms of -
this Plea Agreement and’ whether 1 should go to trial. I am entermg into this Plea.

Agreement freely, voluntan}y, and knowingly because I am guﬂty of the offenses to which
I am pleading guilty, and Ibelieve this Plea Agreement is 11__1_my best} interest.

' RaphaelA Sanchez
Defendant o

15 I ‘ I us, Dh‘mzmosmsncs
S i ’ : . CRMINALDIVISION - -
Punucmm{msmo'«
. 1400 New, YoRk: AVENUE, NW
‘WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005 -
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ATTORNEY S ACKN OWLEDGLENT

I have read each of the pages constlmtmg thls Plea Agreement, rev:ewed them with

my chent and dascussed the provmons of the Plea Agreemen.t with my chent, fully These

pages accurately and completely set forth the entire Piea Agreement

Date‘L\u*L\\ | [\/___

.- 16

Cassandraﬂ Stamm o
For the Defendant .

Cnmm,u.mvlsm
- PupLic INTEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW
- WaSHINGTON, D.C; 20005
(202)514-1412
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In conjuncﬁon w1th the submtssmn of the accompanymg Plea Agreement in thzs case; the

Umted States of America submxts the followmg statement settmg forth the facts leadmg 0 the

presented ew‘ ence that weu]d have proyen beyond a reasonable doubtthe f"ollowmg facts

Legal Advisor (OPLA) sérves as the excluswe representattve of the Umted States Depa:tment of L

Homeland Seounty (DHS) m nnmtgrauon proceedmgs and prowdes legal semees o ICE’-

; programs and ofﬁces on a range of 1ssues, mcludmg customs, erunmal, and mnnlgratlon law

enforcement authormes and eth]es At all relevant ttmes, Raphael Sanohez served B Chtef

' thetr cases through vartous 1mm1gratron prooeedmgs Whtle entrusted w1th thxs respenStbﬂlty frOm o

' on, ot abouI Oetober of 2013 through on or about October 25 29 1 7 Sanchez mtentlonallydewsed'

a scheme to defrand ﬁnanclal 1nst1tut10ns, mcludmg Amerman Express Company, Bank of

Amerxca Corporatton Captfal One Fman01al Corporation, Cxtlbank, Dzscever Fmancml Semces, o
’and JPMorgan Chase & Co usmg the names of altens in vanous stages of tmmtgratlon '

proceedmgs Wlth ICE mcIudmg KK F S., SL R}L MP‘, R K and NY (colleetwely the :

Al e . _' Do UNI‘!EDS’I‘A‘I‘ES

o8

DEPAR'I‘MENT OFJUY ’I‘ICE
PUBLIC: INTEGRITY'SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW

: “WASHINGTON, D.C.
(202). 514 1412

defendant Raphael Sanchez’s aeceptance of cnminal respons;bﬂtty for hxs v1olatton of 18 U S G-

Secttons 1343 and IOZBA If thls matter had proceeded to tmal the Umted States w0u1d have B

The Umted States Immlgratlon and Custems Enforeement’s (ICE) Office of Pnncipal

As Ch:lef Counsel, Raphae] Sanchez was enttnsted WJth the enforz:ement of mmxgratton A
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“Victim Ahens”) to obtain money and property: by means of matenally false a.nd fraudulent»
pretenses representatlons and promzses For the purpose of execuung thxs scheme Chlef C‘Qunsel.__ ,
Sanchez tmnsnutted or eaused to be transmttted wrxtmgs, signals, and sounds by means of 8 wire, |
radlo, or telev1s1on commumeauon in mtersta:e conunerce For hlS own personal gam, Sanchez '
used personaﬂy ldennﬁaﬁle mfonna’cwn ofV 1ct1m Aligns to open lines of‘ eredlt and personal loans .

m thelr names mampl.dated thelr credut burcau ﬁles, transferred funds and purehased goods usmg -

i eredrt cards issued in thexr names In ﬁn-theranee of the seheme, Cmef Counsel Sanchez used o

credlt momtenng servmes to track V:ctun Alxens credlt scores 10 asee‘rtam whwh person had the.

: 'most avaﬂable credxt and Wrote to credit bureaus in the narnes of th!.m AlIens 1Y change then S

b Togis stered addresses to hls home address orto contestaceounf closmgs

In carrymg out thxs scheme, C}uef Counsel -Sanchez obtamed personally xdenttﬁable :

mformmon of Vlctnn Aliens by usxng computer database sysl:ems utﬂlz by ICE and byi

accessmg their cfﬁcxal, hard copy 1mm1grat10n AJlen Flles to forge ]
h:s work cemputer, such as Soclal Secm'ltyrcards apd Waslnngton S‘ta:e Dri

: 1dent1tres, Sanchez used the photograph cf a female murder wctun pubhshed m a newspapen Onee

compreted Ch1ef CounSeLSanchez used these forged 1dent1ﬁcat10n documents to 0pen credlt card

‘ and bank: aeeounts in ﬂ1e names of thxm A]xens Sanchez Wrcte hlS own homeaddréss m Seattle

|8 the V:ctlm Alxens addresses on acebun’c paperwork and in some casw created pubhc unhty;" S

o e L e sTaTe
: . } S DEPARWTGFJUS’HCE
'Ptmmem:éeamw,sscng%
1400 NEW YORKAYENUE,
o WAsurﬁGmN,Dc
(202)514-{412

.5dneum¢nts_;9n? S

names}. ,FormaleIdentmes, Sancl;.ez usedhls"own photograph-anthe fotgedA enses AFe ema!e B N
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Ieave statement in the name of K K. in furthemnce of the scheme, and opened e-mad and online

ﬁnancxal accounts m the names of Vlctlm A]lens

‘named “Royal Weddmgs,” had an Amazon Markelplace acoount and used thc trade names “Cool .. =

-ipersanal aooounts Sanehez aiso used PayPaJ and mo’oﬂe pomt of saIe devxoes from Amazon, o

. quuare, Veomo, and Com o p:oeess ﬁ‘audulent mtemet transaetxo,us . b
| Durmg and in relatlon to this scheme, Ch:ef Counsel Sanchez knmeg!y transferred, :
- possessed, or used thhout lawful auihonty the means of ndentxﬁcanon of a real person, R.H to.
advance his wrre ﬁ'aud scheme. For example a JP Morgan Chase account wasOpened m the name
’of R.H on or around J uIy S 2016 Sanchez creaned a Grnall account in the name of R.H. and hsted
: Lt as the email address for t}us account along thh Sanchez § home address and a mobﬂe telephone o |
number reg;stered to ICE DHS OPLA and assxgned to Sa.nchez from art least October 2015 to‘;" .
~ February 2017 On October 15 2015 RH hada credit card charge of$8,239 99 toPayPal user, :
“Qu1rkyCooiC” and on October 22 2016 R.H had a credxt cecrd 0harge of $493 19 to “Royal B

: ’Weddmgs 3 On 00t0ber24 2016 RH had anotber charge o “er’kyCooiC” for $450 Sanchez

adm1ts that all of these charges were made by h1m usngH ’s. name and: setﬁng up thxs account

_resulted ina Ioss of over $16 000 to JP Morgan Chase and adverse reportmg on. R H s credlt |

; 'bureau ﬁ]es. R H a Chmese natzonal was placed into unmxgranon proeeedmgs for abandonment a

3 S ' o | UNTEDSTATES

*DEPARTMENT OFJUSTCE

. PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECHON
14m NEWYORK.AVENUE NW
W&sﬁmmon, D o

Once the acconnts were approved and opened, Sanchez made charges or drew payments in .

the names of Vlc’am Al:ens to hzmself or entmes that he control[ed. Sanchez set up a corporatlon E

and erky Classm Ca.rs » 4Cool and qurky Cam o or “lntegral USA” These enunes served as

condults fo tra.nsfer fraudulent proceeds from accounts mtbe names of Vlctun Allens to Sanchez s o _:v ‘
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of resrdency status in June of 2015 and has never been to Seattle, Washmgton, whlch Sanchez

. hsted és R.H s addrcss

lee wnh RH Cluef Counsel Sanchez contmued tlns scheme of forgmg documcnts, 3
idéhti"ﬁcatlons, and creatmg fictitious e-mail decounts m‘an effort o open accounts and pracess
charges under the names of K.K, F.S, S L M.P,, KK and N Y For each of these ahen vxctlms

Cluef Counsel Sanohez demsed 2 scheme o defraud to obtam meney and pr@perty b_v trieans of' Q

' materlaily feﬂse andﬁaudulent pretenses representaﬁons and promises andtansmltted or causcd B

‘or teIevzslon‘ .

mfonnauon of K K F S, S.L and N'Y to open Imes of credit in. theu' names, mampnlated thmr .

g credlt hureau :ﬁles, transfemd ﬁmds and purchased goods usmg credit cards 1ssued in thelr names _
' for his own wcumary gam Ina numBer of oases, Sanchez purchased good_s onﬁne in the names

16 lfof Vtctnn Ahens and had tﬁem shxpped to hlS msldence

Chxef Counsel Sanchez ad:mts that ihe V;ctnn Ahens were vnlnerable due :to thelr mmgranon- ’

1 staius ’I‘he Iosses attnbuted to the ﬁn&nclal mstltutmns, mcludmg AmencaaExpress Company,

-‘.'4- A
o mmcmmekn’\'sﬁcnon
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW
© WASHIRGTOND L.
(202)514-1412

commumcatmn m mterstate commercc C‘hlef Counsel Saachez usedthc personally 1dent1ﬁable T
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As part of the scheme to defraud Chlef Counsel Sanchcz also ciaimed R.H MP and

RK as mlaﬁvc dcpendents an h1s tax retums fbr 2014 through 2016 ICE has-’xdcntlﬁed_

@moecdmgs thh ICE whose personally 1dent1fiable mfonmtxon, mcludmg ongmal Legal |

possessmn at his resxdente

-physxcal and documentary evxdence such as photogmphs, ;VldBOS, recordmgs, e-maﬂs, and o

, -documents, as Well as’the tastxmony of federal agents and forensic exammers :

(202)5141412 o

approxnnately twenty addmonal potennal mdxvxciuals m various stages of mnugranon_:
PennanentResxdeznt cards and ofﬁctal documents culledfrom 1mrmgratlonﬁles weremSanchez s _

At tna] the govcmment wou}d have proven beyond 8 reasonable doubt that Raphael: )

ed m Counts One and Two of the lnformaﬂon by presennng adlmsmble 3 '
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Case 2:18-cr-00040-RSL  Document 13 Filed 03/02/18 Page 1of1

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
WESTERN DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON

, Plaintiff, | NO. 18-CR-0040 RSL
e ACCEPTANCE OF PLEA OF GUILTY,
RAPHAEL A, SANCHEZ, ADJUDICATION OF GUILT, AND NOTICE

OF SENTENCING
Defendant, :

This Court, hairi.ng considered the Report and Recommendation of the United States

Magistrate Judge, to which there has been no timely objection, and subject to consideration of the

Plea Agreement pursuant to Fed. R. Crim. P. 11(c)(1)(B}, hereby accepts the plea of guilty of the

Defendant to Counts One and Two contained in the Information, and the Defendant is adjudged

guilty of such offenses. All parties shall appear before this Court for sentencing as directed.
wd
IT IS SO ORDERED this “* " _day of ma.hb(/\ , 2018,

A S i

United States District Judge

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
CRRMNAL DIVISION
PUBLIC INTEGRITY SECTION
1400 NEW YORK AVENUE, NW
‘WasamNaTON, D.C. 20005
(202) 514-1412
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